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Claire Bold

From: Natasha Barnes

Sent: 19 October 2012 11:43

To: Claire Bold

Subject: FW: Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Principles Consultation - Cherwell

DC
Attachments: KIDFIREHQ3245N_LDAPMAIL_15102012-122015.pdf

Natasha Barnes

Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager
Telephone: 01295 753738

Int.ext. 3738

mailto:natasha.barnes@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Stacey Walsham On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 15 October 2012 15:21

To: Natasha Barnes

Subject: FW: Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Principles Consultation - Cherwell DC

FW: Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Principles Consultation - Cherwell
DC

Many thanks,

Stacey Walsham

Assistant Licensing Officer

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial: 01295 753740
stacey.walsham@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

From: Rosum, Patrick - Community Safety - Fire & Rescue [mailto:Patrick.Rosum@Oxfordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 October 2012 12:52

To: Licensing
Cc: Graham, Peter - Community Safety - Fire & Rescue; Crapper, Jason - Community Safety - Fire &

Rescue
Subject: Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Principles Consultation - Cherwell DC

To
Natasha Barnes
Licensing and Vehicle Parks Manager

Natasha,
| refer to your letter concerning the Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of

Licensing Principles Consuitation (scanned copy below)

19/10/2012
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| can confirm that the draft document on
http://consult.cherwell.gov.uk/portal/environment/urban/rga?tab=files has been reviewed
and the only comment that Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service (OFRS) has is the contact
details for OFRS in Annex 3 on page 29 should be changed to

Oxfordshire County Council
Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service
Banbury Fire Station

Cope Road

BanburyOX16 2EY

Tel. No. 01295 277122

e-mail — fire.service@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Many thanks

Pat Rosum

Technical Officer

Fire Protection Team
Oxfordshire County Council
Fire & Rescue Service
01865 852175

07775 827258

Fire & Rescue Service Headquarters
Sterling Road, Kidlington
OX5 2DU

Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service Vision

By 2016, thanks to the emergency response, community and partnership work of
Oxfordshire

County Council's Fire and Rescue Service, there will be:

365 more people alive « £100 Million saved « 840,000 people safer

At the end of year 5 of our 10 year vision we are exceeding all our targets. Find out more at:
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk or www.365alive.co.uk

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender
may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

19/10/2012



BIIAB

Wessex House T 01276 684449

80 Park Street F 01276 23045

Camberley E quals@bii.org
AWARDING QUALIFICATIONS for LICENSED RETAIL Surrey GU15 3PT W www.biiab.org

/BlIAB/sejp

5™ October 2012

Ms Natasha Barnes

Licensing and Vehicle Parks Manager
Cherwell District Council

Bodicote House

Bodicote

Banbury

Oxfordshire OX15 4AA

Dear Ms SBarnes

Re: Gambling Act 2005 -~ Policy Statement Review

Further to your letter dated 28" September2012 | would advise that a copy of your
letter has been passed to Ms Rita King, Deputy Director, Pub and Leisure at BBPA to
enquire if they will be responding to the review.

Yours sincerely

P A to Tim Burrows — Director BIIAB
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BIIAB is a private company limited by guarantee and !
registered in England. Company number 4068966. ‘\‘1‘
Registered office Wessex House, 80 Park Street,

Camberley, Surrey GU15 3PT. INVESTOR IN PEOPLE







